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TO: College Commupi

FROM: Donald Gene
President

DATE; December 11, 2018

SUBJECT: IWC Decisions

This is to inform you that I have taken the following actions on a recommendation made to me by
the Institution-Wide Committee Fall 2018:

I. Approved the revisions to the Liberal Arts — Social Behavioral Program as follows:

a) Establish more guided choices to meet general education requirements.
b) Substitute Math 251: Statistics for Science as an alternate to FNMT 118,

2. Approved the revisions to the Liberal Arts program as follows:
a) Establish more guided choices to meet general education requirements.
3. Approved the revisions to the Religious Studies program as follows:
a) Establish more guided choices to meet general education requirements.
b) Replace general electives with more specific courses and redistribute required

courses in the sequence.
¢) Substitute FYE 101: First Year Experience for one general elective.
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